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CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

DATE
AUGUST 1, 1981
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11:04 |11:06 R The President talked with Senator Strom Thurmond (B-South
Carolina).
11:43 | 11:53 R The FPresident talked with William F. Buckley, Jr., Editor
in Chief, National Review, New York, New York.
12:36 12:39 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
3:03 3:08 R The President talked with William A. Wilson, Perscnal
Fepresentative to the Holy See.
3:25 3:26 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
7:48 752 P The President talked with Senator Thurmond.
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.22 9:27 R The President talked with Justin Dart, Chairman of the
Board, Dart Industries, Los Angeles, Califomia.
9:57 P The President telephoned his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
The call was not completed.
10:28 |10:32 FE The President talked with Mr. Meese.
10:50 10:52 R The President talked with Mr. Dart.
10:52 10:54 P The President talked with Mr. Meese.
11:05 |J11:09 R The President talked with Richard J. Ferris, President and
Chief Executive Officer, United Airlines Inc., Chicago,
Illincis.
11:37 |J11:58 R The President talked on a conference line with:
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr., Secretary of Transportation
Mr. Meese
2:02 2:05 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
4:42 4:49 R The President talked on a conference line with:
Secretary Iewis
Mr. Meese
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
4:55 5:22 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
5:24 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:20 The President retired.
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7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:41 The President went to the doctor's office.
8:49 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Cownsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:48 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:48 |10:42 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
air traffic controllers strike with administration
officials. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:42 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:42 J10:47 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Fod W. Beaton, President and Chief Executive
Officer, United Press International (UPI)
H.L. Stevenson, Editor in Chief, UPTI
Grant Dillman, Washington Bureau Chief, UPI
Mr. Speakes
10:48 J10:52 The President met with:
Senator Malcolm Wallop (R-Wyaming)
Senator Alan K. Simpson (R-Wyoming)
Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for legislative
Affairs
Marbers of the press
10:53 J10:57 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
alr traffic controllers strike with administration
officials. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:58 The President went to the Rose Garden.
10:58 [11:08 The President made a statement to the press regarding the
air traffic controllers strike.
Menbers of the press
11:08 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHTNGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 3, 1981

TIME DAY
11:22 a.m. MONDAY
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11:22 11:23

11:31 11:35

1).235

11:40 11:51

11:51
12:06

12:06 1:58
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The President talked with Senator Jchn C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi) .on the occasion of his 80th birthday.

The President met withs:
John P. Young, Chairman of the John P. Young and
Associates, a management and consulting firm,
Victoria, Australia
Mr. Deaver
Edward V. Hickey, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Special Support Services

The President went to the East Foom.

Enroute, the President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Todd Blodgett, Intern, Office of Senator Foger W.
Jersen (R-Iowa)

Gregory Berenstein, Intern, Office of Senator
Jepsen

Michael Bames, Intemn, Office of Senator Jepsen

Mark Blankenship, Intemn, Office of Senator Jepsen

James Sims, Intern, Office of Senator Jepsen

Gregory J. Newell, Special Assistant and Director
of Appointments and Scheduling

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Elizabeth A. "Lisa" Archer, Sumer Intern, Office
of Appointments and Scheduling
Fimberly Timmons, Summer Intern, Office of Speech-
writing and Research
Tom Hickey, Summer Intern, Office of Commmications
Mr. Newell

The President attended a briefing for state and local
elected officials from western states. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President retwrned to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a working luncheon with
Director of the Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
David A. Stockman. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:14 p.m. MONDAY
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2:14 The President retwrned to the Cabinet Room.
2:14 3:30 The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
“D- L1]
3:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:38 P The President telephoned Walter S. Johnson, President of

the Naticnal Federation of Independent Business, San
Mateo, California. The call was not completed.

3:40 P The President telephoned Justin Dart, Chairman of the
Board, Dart Industries, lLos Angeles, California.
The call was not completed.

4:00 4:02 R The President talked with Mr. Dart.

4:10 4:15 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Maj. William M. Drennan, Air Force Aide
Mr. Hickey

4:15 4:20 The President met with Mr. Meese.

4:30 5:00 The President participated in a photo opportunity with

U.S. Ambassadors and their families prior to departure
for their posts. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

g, "

5:11 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:52 5:55 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

6:08 6:12 R The President talked with Mr. Johnson.

7105 7:06 R The President talked with Mr. Speakes.

7:19 7:20 R The President talked with Mr. Meese,

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:37 7:39 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
0:33 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 4, 1981

TIME DAY
7:50 a.m. TUESDAY
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7:56 7:58

9:07 9:30

9:45 9:48

10:02 | 10:13

10:38 | 10:49

10:50
10:50 | 11:52

31:19

11:52

11:55 | 11:58

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Cowmnsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with Secretary of Transportation
Andrew L. lLewis, Jr.

The President met with Viece President Bush.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese :
The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss his luncheon with the
editorial board of the Washington Star with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commumications

Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop—
ment

Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy to
the Chief of Staff

Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administraticn

The President was telephoned by Secretary Lewis. The
President's Special Assistant, Helene A. wvon Damm
tock the call.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity

with departing Military Aide to the Vice President Lt.
Col. Jochn Matheny.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

AUGUST 4, 1981
TIME DAY

11:58 a.m. TUESDAY
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12:10 1:29
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The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to the
Washington Star building, 225 Virginia Avenue, S.E.
He was accompanied by:

Mr. Speakes
Jeremiah A. O'leary, Jr., correspondent for the
Washington Star

The President went to the fifth floor Executive Dining
Room.

The President was greeted by Editor of the Washington Star
Murray J. Gart.

The President attended a luncheon with the Editorial Board
of the Washington Star.

The President and Mr. Gart went to their seats. For a
list of attendees, see APFENDIX "A."

The Presidential party had lunch.
The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Washington Star building
to the South Grounds of the White House. He was acooimpa-

nied by Mr. Speakes.
The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Representative Dan Mica (D-Floridal.
The call was not completed.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President was telephoned by Representative Mica. The
call was not completed.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the FRose Garden.
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3:15 3:16 The President participated in a cereamony to receive a
check from the Administrator of the Agency for Inter-
national Development (AID) M. Peter McPherson to be
returned to the Department of the Treaswry. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press
3:16 The President retumed to the Oval Office.

3:30 3:32 P The President talked with Representative Mica.
3:55 The President returmed to the Cabinet Room.
3:55 4:48 The President participated in a briefing on the visit

of the President of the Arab Republic of Egypt Anwar
al Sadat. For a list of attendees, see APFENDIX "D."

4:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:48 4:53 The President met with Mr. Meese.
5:25 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:48 5:49 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

5:57 5:59 R The President talked with Ms. von Damm.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:05 | 10:09 P The President talked with Representative Kent Hance
(D-Texas) .

10:35 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE AUGIET 5, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:48 a.m. WEDNESDAY
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9:08
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9:38

9:50

9:59

10:01

10:01

10:26

10:26

9:30

9:46

9:55

10:26

10:29

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 111, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President met for a briefing on the arrival ceremony
for President of the Arab Republic of Egypt Anwar al
Sadat with his Special Assistant, David C. Fischer.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Foom.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady participated in an
arrival ceremony in honor of President and Mrs.
Sadat.

Members of the press

The President and the First Lady greeted President and
Mrs. Sadat.

The President escorted President Sadat to the platform.
The President and President Sadat reviewed the troops.

The President and President Sadat returned to the plat-—
form.

The President and President Sadat exchanged remarks.

The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Sadat to the Blue Room.

The Presidential party participated in a receiving line
to meet members of the official U.S. and Eyptian
parties.

The President was presented with the Collar of the Nile
by President Sadat.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 5, 1981

TIME DAY
10:34 a.m. WEDMESDAY|

=

P =Placed }

R = Rec'd

10:34

10:34 11:50

11:50

11:50 12:31

12:31

1232

12:32 12:33
12:33

12:40
1:21 1:22
1:30 1:46
1:30 1:46
1:37 1:46
1:46
1:46 2:42
2:00

The President escorted President Sadat to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

President Sadat

Kamal Hasan Ali, Deputy Prime Minister and
Minister of Foreign Affairs, Arab Republic
of Egypt

Secretary Haig

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for Wational Security
Affairs

Members of the press, infout

The President escorted President Sadat to the Cabinet
Foom.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
Egyptian officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President escorted President Sadat to the Oval Office.

The President and President Sadat retumed to the South
Grounds .

The President bade farewell to President Sadat.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President had lunch.

The President talked with Governor Forrest H. James, Jr.
{D-Alabama) .

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Cabinet Council Meeting

on NMatural Resources. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President was telephoned by the First Lady. Special
Assistant, Helene A. wvon Damm took the call.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE
AUGUST 5, 1981
TIME DAY

2:42 p.m. WEDNESDAY]
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4:40

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the air traffic controllers
strike with:
ndrew L. Lewis, Jr., Secretary of Transportation
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications

The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Gergen

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for Legislatiwe
Affairs

The President met with former President Gerald R. Ford.
The purpose of the meeting was invite the President
to attend the Ford Museum dedication and related
events in Grand Rapids, Michigan.

Menbers of the press, infout

The President met with a selected group of Members of
Congress, who were instrumental in the passage of the
Tax and Budget legislation. For a list of attendees,
See APP:EN-DIX “C-"

Menbers of the press

The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.

The President talked with Evan G. Galbraith, Managing
Director of Dillon Read and Company, Inc., New York.

The President went to the White House library.

The President participated in taping session for:
-Knoxville World's Fair Message (video)
-63rd Annual National American Legion Convention
(video)
-Young Americans for Freedom Convention (video)
—Heritage Foundation film (video)
-Audio message for Reunion of ex-POW's in Romania

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 5, 1981
TIME DAY
7:29 p.m. WEDNESDAY]
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10:20
10:20

10:52

10:53

10:51

The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico.

The President and the First Lady greeted President and
Mrs. Sadat.
Members of the press

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinmer in
honor of President and Mrs. Sadat.
Members of the press, in/out

The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Sadat to the Yellow Oval Room.

The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Sadat to the East Room.

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity
at the foot of the Grand Staircase.

The Presidential party received dimner gquests. .For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room.
The Presidential party had dimmer.

The President and President Sadat exchanged toasts.
The Presidential party went to the East Foom.

The Presidential party attended a performance by planlsts
Fobert Fizdale and Arthur Gold.

The President and the First Lady escorted President and
Mrs. Sadat to the North Portico.

The President and the First lLady bade farewsll to President
and Mrs. Sadat.

The President and the First Lady returmed to the Grand
Foyer for dancing.
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11:19

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the daily diary for August 6, 198l.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHTNGTON, D.C.

DATE
AUGUST 6, 1981
TIME DAY
12:15 a.m. THURSDRY
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12:15 The President retired.
The President met with:
8:50 9:02 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
8:50 9:02 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
8:50 9:06 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
? 9:06 Leonore Annenberg, Chief of Protocol
9:10 The President greeted President of the Arab Republic of
Egypt Anwar al Sadat.
9:10 |10:09 The President hosted a breakfast in honor of President
Sadat. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
10:09 The President escorted President Sadat to the North
Portico.
10:09 ]10:13 The President and President Sadat exchanged departure
remarks.
The President bade farewell to President Sadat.
Menbers of the press
10:18 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:34 |10:37 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
10:45 |10:47 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
10:50 10:53 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
10:50 |10:54 P The President talked with former President Richard M.
Nixon.
10:54 |11:00 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Fichard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
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The President met to discuss defense planning with:
Senator John Tower (R-Texas)
Secretary Weinberger
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Ronald F. Lehman, Professional Staff Member,
Senate Committee on Armed Services

The President telephoned his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.
The President talked with nurse Christina Habig.

Ws Frankl ardt forme
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The President went to Mr. Baker's office.

The President had lunch with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deawver

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Mr. Deaver

Murray L. Weidenbaum, Chairman of the Council
of Economic Advisers (CER)

Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy
Development

Anthony Dolan, Speechwriter

Mari Maseng, Speecdwriter

Dana Fohrabacher, Speeclwriter

Bob Bonitati, Special Assistant for Public Liaison

Mr. Gergen

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Growmds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
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4:06 5:41 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
from Andrews AFB to Point Mugu Naval Air Station,
Osnard, Califomia. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C."

(Actual flying time:

5:15 P The President telephoned Mrs. Ray C. (Ellen) Bliss, widow
of the former Chaimman of the Republican National Com-
mittee. The call was not campleted.

5:21 5:24 R The President talked with Mrs. Bliss.

5:41 Air Force One arrived at Point Mugu Maval Air Station.

5:56 | 6:28 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Mugu Naval Air Station to the Reagan Ranch, Rancho
del Cielo, Santa Barbara, Califormia. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

7:12 R The President was telephoned by his Special Assistant,

David C. Fischer. The First Lady took the call.
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REAGAN RANCH, RANCHO DEL CIELO AUGUST 7, 1981
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA TIME _ DAY
8:46 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
>
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B8:46 P The President telephoned James J. Kilpatrick, Jr.,
syndicated columist, Washington, D.C. The call
was not completed.
2:04 2:09 P The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.
2:14 2:25 R The President talked with Mr. Kilpatrick.
5:21 P The President telephoned his daughter, Maureen Reagan.

The call was not completed.
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? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:36 B:45 R The President talked with his brother, Neil Reagan.
? ? The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
12:17 P The President telephoned Mrs. W. Frankin (Ida) Burghardt,
widow of the President's former classmate at Eureaka
College, Eureaka, Illinois. The call was not completed.
? The President and the First Lady had lunch.
12:42 |12:46 P The President talked with Mrs. Burchardt on the occasion

of Dr. Burghardt's death.

The President spent the afternoon working on the ranch,
clearing brush and chopping wood.
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REAGAN RANCH, RANCHO DEL CIELO AT 3, 98

ANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA TIME DAY
R ! P 4 a.m. SUNCAY
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? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:19 9:24 E The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.
10:45 |]12:15 The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
10:54 R The President was telephoned by entertainer, Frank Sinatra.

The call was not completed.
? The President and the First Lady had lunch.

2:03 2:07 R The President talked with Mr. Sinatra.

? ? The President spent the afterncon working around the ranch.
EJ
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REAGAN RANCH, RANCHO DEL CIELD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA ?  a.m. MONDAY

DATE
AUGUST 10, 1981

TIME DAY
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2:41

4:13 4:27

4:31 4:32

7:58 7:59

B:29 B:31

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
The President and the First Lady had lunch.

Following lunch, the President chopped wood behind the
ocorral.

The President was telephoned by his son, Michael Reagan.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Michael Reagan.
The President talked with Michael Reagan.

The President and the First Lady had dimner with:
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Mrs. Michael K. (Carolyn) Deaver
Amanda Deaver, daughter
Blair Deaver, daughter
? Stuart Spencer, President of Spencer Roberts, Los
Zngeles, California

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and Assistant
to the Deputy Chief of Staff, Joseph W. Canzeri.

The President talked with Pete Rose, professional baseball
player for the Philadelphia Phillies, on the occasion
of breaking the National League's all-time record for
hits.
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REAGAN RANCH, RANCHO DEL CIELO AT'ﬁ'EET 11'nfﬂl
e i 2 a.m. TUESDRY
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T The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
? ? The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
12:26 12:40| P The President talked with Secretary of Transportation
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr. to discuss the air traffic
controller's strike.
7 The President and the First Lady had lunch.

Following lunch, the President cleared grass and weeds
from the pond behind the residence. He was acoompa-
nied by Dennis E. LeBlanc, Special Assistant and
Deputy Director of Special Support Services.
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REAGAN RANCH, RANCHO DEL CIELO AUGUST 12, 1981
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA TIME DAY

? a.m. WEDNES

PHONE
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? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:20 9:27 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.

Haig, Jr.
2 = The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

Following lunch, the President worked on the ranch, chopping
wood and clearing brush.

In the evening, the President and the First Lady hosted
a reception for military personnel who assisted with
construction of the temporary structures at Rancho del
Cielo.
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7 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:07 8:17 P The President talked with Secretary of Transportation
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr.
9:32 9:33 R The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michasl K. Deaver.
10:30 The President and the First Lady went outside the residence

10:32 10:457

'? 2
?

1:53

4:09 4:15
5:30 5:47

The President participated in a signing ceremcny for H.R.
4242, the Economic Recovery Tax Act of 1981 and H.R.
3982, the omibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 198l.

Members of the press

The President and the First Lady participated in a question
and answer session with members of the press.

The President and the First Lady returned to the residence.
The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.

Following lunch, the President spent the afternoon chopping|
wood and clearing brush.

The President talked with Secretary Haigqg.

The President talked with Justin Dart, President and Chief
Executive Officer, Dart Industries, Los Angeles,
California.
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REAGAN RANCH, RENCHO DEL CIELO ~ L
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA S i
PHOME |
g
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? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
? ? The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
? The President and the First Lady had lunch on the front
porch.
Following lunch, the President spent the afternoon chopping
wood in the corral area. He was accompanied by:
Dernis E. ILeBlanc, Special Assistant and Deputy
Director of Special Support Services
Barney Barnett, rancher and personal friend of
the President
5:35 5:46 P The President talked with Roy D. Miller, Gibson, Dunn and

Crutcher, Los Angeles, California.

6:04 6:07 P The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
- Michael K. Deaver.

6:22 6:27 P The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
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REAGAN RANCH, RANCHO [EL CIELO ’:'EET 15“;1931
8 X ? a.m. SATURDAY
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i
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[
? The President and the First Lady had breakast.
9:45 The President went to the barn to curry and saddle the
horses.
10:307 | 12:00? The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
? The President and the First Lady had lunch on the patio.
1:43 1:47 R The President talked with Rev. William F. "Billy" Graham,
Jr., evangelist and founder of the Billy Graham Evange-
listic Association, Montreat, North Carolina.

In the aftemoon, the President chopped wood. He was
accompanied by Dennis E. ILeBlanc, Special Assistant
and Deputy Director of Special Support Services.

6:04 6:06 2] The President talked with Mrs. Donald T. Regan, wife of
the Secretary of the Treasury.

6:24 6:29 F The President talked with John Cardinal Krol, Archbishop
of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

8:18 P The President telephoned Kenneth W. Hughes, Los Angeles,

California. The call was not completed.
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? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
? ? The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
? The President and the First Lady had lunch.

Following lunch, the President worked in the tack room of
the barn, hanging saddle and bridle racks. He was
accompanied by:

Dennis E. LeBlanc, Special Assistant and Deputy
Director of Special Support Services
Barney Bamett, rancher and personal friend of
the President
4:00 ? The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
6:36 6:39 P The President talked with Bud Beedal, builder and

contractor of constructicn of temporary structures
at Rancho del Cielo.
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9:30 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
89:35 9:41 The President and the First Lady motored from the Reagan
Ranch to Vortac Mountain.
9:43 J10:33 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Vortac Mountain to Bewverly Hills High School, Los
Angeles, California. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
10:37 |10:40 The President and the First Lady motored fram Beverly Hills
High School to the Century Plaza Hotel.
10:45 The President and the First Lady went to their suite.
11:00 |11l:10 The President met with his Deputy Assistant and Deputy to
the Chief of Staff, Francis 5.M. Hodsoll.
11:15 |J11:20 The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Members of the press
11:25 The President went to the North Vineyard Roam.
11:30 2:30 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Luncheon meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APFENDIX "B."
1213 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Transportation
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr. The call was not completed.
12:30 The Presidential party had lunch.
2:35 The President returned to his suite.
3:585 The President returned to the North Vineyard Room.
3:00 4:00 The President participated in a meeting with Charles Z.
Wick, Director of the Internaticnal Commmications
Agency (ICR) and other ICA officials. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
4:05 The President returned to his suite.
5:31 P The President telephoned Kenneth Hughes, Los Angeles,

California. The call was not completed.

1
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7:00 The President and the First Lady went to the NHorth Vineyard
Rocm.
7:00 7:10 The Fresident and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with California Republican leadership. For
. a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
7:10 The President and the First Lady went to the Westside Roam.
7:10 7:35 The President and the First Lady attended a Target '82
Fundraising Reception.
Members of the press
The President and the First Lady went to the dais.
7:14 The President was introduced by actor Charlton Heston.
7:16 7:25 The President addressed guests attending the fundraising
reception.
7:35 The President and the First Lady returmed to their suite.
8:27 The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.
8:27 8:37 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Century
Plaza Hotel to idence of Mr. and Mrs. Ray Stark,
Mr. Stark is a movie producer.
Bé
8:37 |111:29 The President and the First Lady attended a private dinner
hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Stark. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "E."
11:29 | 11:38 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Stark
residence to the Century Plaza Hotel.
11:40 The President and the First Lady returned to their suite.
EJ
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CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL AUGLST 18, 1981

ANCELES, CALIFORNIA m
LG 4 o ? “Ea.m.' DT::rEEDﬂY
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? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

10:00 ]10:15 The President met with his Assistant for Presidential
Persannel, E. Pendleton James.

10:30 The President went to suite 1917.

10:30 |12:00 The President participated in a Budget Working Group meeting
to discuss defense spending options. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

12:00 The President went to suite 1915.

12:00 1:30 The President participated in a Budget Working Group meeting

to discuss altemative approaches to further budget

reductions. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Merbers of the press

1:30 The President returned to his suite.
2:00 The President went to the parlor of suite 1915.
2:01 The President went to suite 1915.

2:01 2:06 The President met with:
Raymond E. Lewis, Chairman of the Board, California
Waterfowl Association
Harry Adamson, artist; and donator of an oil
painting "Winter's Prelude - California Pintail"
to the California Waterfowl Association
William Ready, President, California Waterfowl
Association
Daniel Chapin, Executive Vice President, California
Waterfowl Association
Joseph W. Canzeri, Deputy Assistant and Assistant
to the Chief of Staff
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
and loan to the White House the painting, "Winter's
Prelude - Califomia Pintail" and present to the
President print #1 of the first limited edition of
prints, signed by the artist.

2:06 The President went to the bedroom of suite 1915.
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LOS ANGELES, CALTFORNIA TIME DAY
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AUGUST 18, 1981
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2:08 2:18

2:20 2:35

2:37 2:47

2:47
3:00

3:00 3:15

3215
3:30 4:00

4:46 4:48

The President returned to the suite of 1915.

The President met to receive a plaque from representatives
of the Southem Califomia Chinese Businessmen's Associa
tion. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Allen S. Drnary, author of "Advise and Consent"
and other publications
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

The President met with:
C. Hugh Fletcher, President, U.S. Repeating Arms
Company
Michael Wayne, son of the actor Jochn Wayne
Patrick Wayne, son of the actor John Wayne
Fichard M. Pelton, Vice President, U.S. Repeating
Arms Campany
George L. Nichols, public relations and commmica-
tions counsel, Santa Monica, Califomia
Mr. Canzeri
The purpose of the meeting was to present to the
President with the serial Number 1 of the deluxe
version of the John Wayne Winchester Camemorative
rifle.

The President retumed to his suite.

The President returmed to suite 1917.

The President met to tape messages for an Octcber 8th
dinner honoring Gordon C. Luce, Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer, San Diego Federal Savings
and Loan and for the September 16th Circus Saints and
Sinners lunch roasting Counsellor Edwin Meese III.

The President retumed to his suite.

The President had a haircut by barber Harry Drucker.

The President talked with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.
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ANGELES, CALIFORNIA TIME DAY
148 ’ 4:23 a.m. WEDNESDRY
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4:23 4:25 R The President talked with his Cownsellor, Edwin Meese III.

9:54 |10:00 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

? ? . The President met to discuss the incident involving two
Libyan fighter planes which were shot down by U.S. Navy
jets after one of them fired on the Navy F-14's which
were conducting exercises in the Gulf of Sidra with:
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Meese

12:29 . P The President telephoned Jack Dales, Los Angeles,
California. The call was not campleted.

12:46 |12:53 | r The President talked with his daughter, Patty Reagan.

1:30 1:35 P The President talked with Govermnor Richard A. Srelling
(R-Vermont) .

1:38 1:41 P The President talked with Govermor George D. Busbee
(D-Georgia).

3:51 4:04 P The President talked with Roy D. Miller, Gibson, Dunn and
Crutcher, Los Angeles, California.

8:20 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

8:20 8:30 The President and the First Lady motored from the Century
Plaza Hotel to the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Alfred S.
Bloomingdale, California.

Mr. Bloomingdale 1s der of Diners ub, Los Angeles
California.
B
8:30 | 11:43 The President and the First Lady attended a private dinner

hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Bloomingdale. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

11:43 | 11:53 The President and the First Lady motored from the Blooming-
dale residence to the Century Plaza Hotel.

The President and the First Lady returned to their suite.

EJ
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CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL AUGIST 20, 1981

10S BNGELFS, CALIFORNIA TIME . DAY
i 9:00 a.m. THURSDAY]

PHOMNE
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9:007 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to his motorcade.

10:00 | 10:05 The President motored fraom the Century Plaza Hotel to the
Beverly Hills High School. He was accompanied by his
Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.

10:11 | 10:50 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Beverly Hills

High School to the aircraft carrier U.S5.S. Constellation
off the coast of California. For a list of passengers,

see AFPENDIX "A."

The President was greeted by:
Capt. William Carlson, Chief of Staff, Carrier
Group Seven
Capt. Dennis M. Brocks, Commanding Officer, U.S.S.
Constellation

10:55 The President, escorted by Capt. Brocks, went to the
entrance of the Flight Deck.

10:55 The President was greeted by:

James F. Goodrich, Under Secretary-designate of
the Mavy

Adm. James P. Watkins, Cinc Pac Fleet Cammander

Vice Adm. Robert F. Schoultz, Commander, Mavy Air
Pac

Rear Adm. George A. Aitcheson, Jr., Comander,
Carrier Group Seven

The President, escorted by Capt. Brocks, went to the Flag
Bridge.

11:00 | 11:05 The President was presented with a U.5.5. Constellation
jacket and cap by Capt. Brooks.
Menbers of the press

11:05 The President, escorted by Capt. Brocks, went to the
Navigation Bridge.

11:10 The President was introduced to the U.5.5. Constellation
crew via ship's public address system by Capt. Brooks.

11:11 11:13 The President addressed the crew of the U.5.5. Constella-
tion.
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ABOARD U.5.5. CONSTELLATION AUGLST 20, 1981
TIME DAY
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11:13 The President, escorted by Capt. Brooks, went to the
Apdliary Conning Station to view the destroyer U.S.S5.
Fletcher, coming along side.

11:18 |11:20 The President addressed the crew of the U.5.5. Fletcher,
via U.5.5. Constellation public address system.

11:20 112:00 The President, escorted by Capt. Brooks, toured the
Navigation Bridge.

The President, at mid-ship, took over the helm of the
U.S.5. Constellation.
Members of the press

11:30 | 11:55 The President, seated in the Captain's chair, viewed the
Aircraft Launch and Recovery Exercise.

11:55 12:00 The President, escorted by Capt. Brocks, continued to tour
: the Navigation Bridge.

The President, escorted by Capt. Brooks, went to the
Flight Deck.

12:05 | 12:35 The President viewed a Weapons Training Exercise.

The President, escorted by Capt. Brooks, went to the
Enlisted Men's Mess.

12:45 1:10 The Presidential party had lunch.

1:10 The President, escorted by Capt. Brocks, went to the
Hangar Deck.

1:10 1:15 The President participated in a Reenlistment Ceremony for
approximately 40 sailors.
Members of the press

? ? The President addressed the reenlisted men and the crew
of the U.5.5. Constellation.

? ? The President participated in a signing ceremony for S.R.
87, to designate September 13th as Commodore John Barry
Day.

2:00 The President returmed to Marine One. He was escorted by:
Under Secretary-designate Goodrich
Adm. Watkins

continued
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2:03 2:35
2:39 2:53
3:08 3:15
5:05 5:22
5:38 5:52
5:55 6:19

continued

Vice Adm. Schoultz
Rear Adm. Aitcheson
Capt. Brooks

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the U.S.S.
Constellation to the Santa Ana Marine Air Facility,
Base Operations Building, Tustin, California. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President was greeted by:
Maj. Gen. John H. Cox, Commanding General, 3rd
Marine Air Wing
Brig. Gen. Richard M. Cook, Camander, Marine Corps
Air Bases, Western Area
Col. B.H. Mann, Commanding Officer, Marine Corps
Air Station (Helicopter), Tustin, California

The President motored from the Santa Ana Marine Airx
Facility to the South Coast Plaza Hotel, Costa Mesa,
California. He was accampanied by Mr. Meese.

The President went to his suite.

The President was greeted by General Manager of the South
Coast Plaza Hotel, Randolf F. Guthrie.

The President talked with Senator Baker.

The President went to the Main Ballroaom, Lobby Level.

The President attended a fundraising reception with Orange
County Republicans.

Menbers of the press

The President addressed quests attending the reception.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored fram the South Coast Plaza Hotel to
the Santa Ana Marine Air Facility. He was accompanied
by Mr. Meese.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the Santa

Ana Marine Air Facility to Bewverly Hills High School.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
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BEVERLY HILLS HIGH SCHOOL AUART 20, 1981
BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA WME. D
6:21 p.m. THURSDAY
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6:21 6:24 The President motored from the Beverly Hills High School
to the Century Plaza Hotel. He was accompanied by Mr.
Meese.
6:25 The President returned to his suite.
7:45 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
7:50 7:58 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Century
Plaza Hotel to Chasen's Restaurant, 9039 Beverly Boule—
vard.
The President and the First lLady went to the terrace.
8:00 |11:00 The President and the First Lady attended a private dimner
hosted by personal friends Mr. and Mrs. Henry (Grace)
Salvatori. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
11:00 The President and the First Lady retumed to their motor-
cade.
11:05 §11:13 The President and the First Lady mctored from Chasen's
Restawrant to the Century Plaza Hotel.
11:15 The President and the First Lady returned to their suite.

4

Page of_ 24 Pages




THEWHTEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

DATE
'CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL AUGUST 21, 1981
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PHONE
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9:007? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

10:47 |10:48 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese III.

11:27 J11:32 R The President talked with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.

Weinberger.

11:51 P The President telephoned Roy Brewer, Los Angeles,
Califormia. The call was not completed.

12:00 The President went to suite 1915.

12:00 1:30 The President hosted a luncheon meeting with:

Senator John Tower (R-Texas)

Representative William L. Dickinson (R-Alabama)
Mr. Meese

Mermbers of the press, in/out

1:30 The President returmed to his suite.

2:06 2:31 R The President talked with Mr. Brewer.

2:32 The President went to suite 1918.
2:32 3:15 The President participated in an interview for Fortine
Magazine with:

Hedley W. Donovan, journalist
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
Tom Zimberoff, photographer for Fortune Magazine

The President returned to suite 1915.

3:15 3:45 The President met to discuss health issues with members
of the American Medical Association (AMA). For a list
of attendees, see AFPENDIX "A."

The President returmed to his suite.

6

e

21 6:23 R The President talked with Secretary of Transportation
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr.

6:26 6:27 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff, Joseph W. Canzeri.

7:00 7:01 P The President talked with his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.

7:52 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
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Ti52

8:01

1l:11

11:20

8:01

1l:11

11:19

The President and the First Lady motored fram the Century
Plaza Hotel to the residen and Mrs. Justin
cort, A . -
President and Chief Executive Officer, Dart Industries,
Los Angeles, Califormia.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Mr. and
Mrs. Dart.

The President and the First Lady attended a private dinner.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady retumed to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Dart
residence to the Century Plaza Hotel.

The President and the First Lady returmed to their suite.
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7:45 R The President was telephcned by Alphonsus 0. Okagbue,
Los Angeles, California. The call was not campleted.
8:09 R The President was telephoned by Representative Margaret M.
Heckler (R-Massachusetts). The call was not completed.
8:20 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
8:25 8:30 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Century
Plaza Hotel to Beverly Hills High School.
B:36 9:22 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Beverly Hills High School to Vortac Mountain, Santa
Barbara, California. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
9:26 9:34 The President and the First Lady motored from Vortac
Mowntain to the Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo.
11:39 }11:45 R The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.

Z The President and the First Lady had lunch.

? ? In the afterncon, the President worked around the ranch.
5:46 5:49 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese IIT.
B:13 8:14 P The President talked with Mrs. Sophie Scharf, los Angeles,

California.
8:15 8:16 P The President talked with Tommy Keeler, Los Angeles,
Califcrnia.
ET
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K The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
? ? The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
? The President and the First Lady had lunch on the patio.
12:35 12:45 | R The President talked with Justin Dart, President and Chief

Executive Officer, Dart Industries, Los Angeles,
California.

In the afterncon, the President cleared brush on the ranch.
He was accompanied by:
Dennis E. LeBlanc, Special Assistant and Deputy
Director of Special Support Services
Bamey Barnett, rancher and perscnal friend of
the President
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RANCHO DEIL CIELO
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA L i

DATE
AUGUST 24, 1981

? a.m. MNDAY
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10:40

5:12

8:33

12:007

5:53

8:37

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.

The President and the First Lady had lunch on the front
patio.

In the afterncon, the President chopped wood. He was
a.cmrpamed by:
Dennis E. LeBlanc, Special Assistant and Deputy
Director of Special Support Services
Barney Barnett, rancher and persomal friend of
the President

The President talked on a conference call with:

The First Lady

Roy D. Miller, Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher, lLos
Angeles, California

Frank Vheat, Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher, Los Angeles,
California

Thamas Holliday, Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher, Los
Angeles, California

The President talked with Henry Salvatori, Los Angeles,
California.
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? The President and the First Lady had breakfast,

5:49 9:56 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese IIT.

10:35 J10:39 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.

Haig, Jr.
? ? The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
? The President and the First Lady had lunch.

In the aftermoon, the President cleared brish on the ranch.

5:02 5:41 R The President talked on a conference line with:

The First Lady
Foy D. Miller, Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher, Los

Angeles, California
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BEANCHO DFEL CIELO hnMET 26![;:;931
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 2 a.m. WENESDAY
PHONE
g2
28
] ]
o e

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

? ? The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Edwin Meese III, Coumnsellor
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Secretary
Weinberger's recent trip to London and defense matters.

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
The President talked with actor Clint Eastwood.

4:17 4:21 R

8:33 8:46 R
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DATE
LOCATION
AUGUST 27, 1981
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAY
SANTA BAFBARA, CALTFORNIA 2 a.m. THURSDRY]
PHONE
-
= 3
a
L
L3
? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
? ? The President and the First Lady went horseback riding.
? The President and the First Lady had lunch.
1:10 The President went to his motorcade.
1:10 1:35 The President motored from Rancho del Cielo to the Andrew
de la Mater ranch, Santa Ynez, California.
The President El Alamain, the horse given to him by
the President of Mexico Jose Lopez Portillo.
1:38 R The President was telephoned by Jack Dales, Los Angeles,
California. 'The call was not completed.
2:27 2:59 The President motored from the Andrew de la Mater ranch
to the Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo.
3:32 3:45 | 4 The President talked with Mr. Dales.
4:50 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
4:55 5:05 The President and the First Lady motored from Rancho del
Cielo to Vortac Mountain.
5:08 5:23 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Vortac Mountain to Mount Carmel School, Montecito,
California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
5:25 5:28 The President and the First Lady motored from Mount Carmel
School to the Biltmore Hotel, 1260 Channel Drive, Santa
Barbara.
The President and the First Lady went to the ocean .lawn.
5:30 6:18 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
members of the White House press corps.

6:18 The President and the First Lady returned to their motorcade
6:18 6:20 The President and the First Lady motored from the Biltmore
Hotel to Mount Carmel School.

6:23 6:29 The President and the First Lady flew Marine helicopter from
Mount Carmel School to Laguna Blancha School, soccer
field. For a Jigt of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

1 3
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LOCATION

LAGUNA BLANCA SCHOOL

Day
SANTA BARBARA, CALTFORNIA 6:30 p.m. THURSDAY

DATE
ADGUST 27, 1981
TIME

PHONE

P = Placed
A= Rec'd

6:30
6:31

6:367

7:12

7:20

7:29

6:36

7:10?

7:27

7:32

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from Laguan Blanca
School to the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Bamey Klinger,
4385 Llano Road, Hope Ranch.

The President and the First Lady went inside the residence.

The President and the First Lady attended a Target 82
Fundraising Reception.
Menbers of the press

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Carol Hallett, California State Representative (R):
and Assistant Minority Leader

William Campbell, Califormia State Senator (R); and
Senate Minority Leader

Tirso del Junco, Chairman of the California
Republican Party

Hazel Richardson, Chairman of the Santa Barbara
County Republican Party

Holmes Tuttle

Mrs. Klinger

Eldon Haskell

The President, escorted by Mr. Tuttle, went to the dais.
The President was introduced by Mr. Tuttle.

The President addressed approximately 1,100 guests attend-
ing the fundraising reception.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Klinger
residence to Laguna Blanca School.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Laguna Blanca School to Mount Carmel School,
Montecito, California. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady mo
sciont 5o the e resioce, (Y
~They were accompanied by Mr. Tuttle. 8

of
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DATE

LOCATION aUGUST 27, 1981
TUTTLE RESICENCE TIME DAY
SANTA BAFEARA, CALIFORNIA 7:33 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

E ]

i

a o

? The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Mr. Tuttle

Armand S. Deutsch, Chairman of the Board, Starwood
Corporation, New York, Mew York
Mrs. Armand S. (Harriet) Deutsch

72352 | 10:35? The President and the First Lady attended a private dinner
hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Tuttle. For a list of attendees,
See APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady retumed to their motor-
cade.

10:37 | 10:41 The President and the First Lady motored from the Tuttle
Fesidence to Mount Carmel School.

10:44 | 11:00 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Mount Carmel School to Vortac Mountain helipad,
Santa Barbara, California. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A,"

11:02 }J11:10 The President and the First Lady motored from Vortac
Mountain to the Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo.

Page 3 of 3Paﬂﬂs




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

RANCHO DEL CIELO

DATE
AUGUST 28, 1981

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA TIME . DAY
9:36 a.m. FRIDAY
F'HDHEI
2o
€3
o I
e o
9:36 9:38 P The President talked with Ann McoGill Gorsuch, Administrator
of the Envirommental Protection Agency (FPA).
9:42 9:49 P The President talked with Justin Dart, President and Chief
Executive Officer, Dart Industries, Los Angeles,
California.
10:18 | 10:21 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
3:35 R The President was telephoned by Foy Brewer, Los Angeles,
California. The call was not completed.
4:24 4:49 P The President talked with Mr. Brewer.
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DATE
AUGUST 29, 1981

LOCATION
RANCHO DEL CIEIO — —
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 8:36 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
s
o
a o
8:36 8:38 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, James A.
Brady on the occasion of his 4lst birthday.
7 ? The President met with his Chief of Staff, James A. Baker
III.
6:13 6:20 P The President talked with Attormey General William French
Smith.
6:25 6:26 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.
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LOCATION DATE
g - AUGUST 30, 1981
SANTA BAFBARA, CALIFORNIA e T”:;E_m_ SL%]AIE}E
PHOME
i3
o X
® 1
o @
? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
1:58 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
1:59 2:03 The President and the First Lady motored from Rancho del

Cielo to Vortac Mownmtain.

2:07 3:52 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Vortac Mountain to Beverly Hills High School,
Beverly Hills, Califormia. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

3:54 3:58 The President and the First Lady motored from Beverly Hills
High School to the Century Plaza Hotel.

4:00 The President and the First Iady went to their suite.

4:05 4:06 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

7:00 |10:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner with:

Mrs. Alfred S. (Betsy) Bloomingdale, wife of the
founder of Diners Club, Los Angeles, California
Jerome Zipkin, personal friend, New York, New York
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LOCATION DATE

CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL AUGUST 31, 1981
CELES TIME DAY
w0 p R 10:05 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
g
i
oo
10:05 P The President telephoned Robert D. Peterson, attorney with
Holiday and Peterson law corporation, Los Angeles,
California. The call was not completed.
10:08 10:15 F The President talked with William Willis, La Mesa,

California.
10:28 |J10:35 P The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.

? ? The President met to discuss the bambings in the vicinity
of the U.S. Erbassy in Lima, Peru with his Chief of
Staff, James A. Baker III.

? ? The President met to discuss education and youth uvnemploy-—
ment with Wilson Riles, California State Superintendent
of Education.

2:307 | 3:157 The President met with:
Tomy Lama, Jr., President of Tony Lama, El Paso,
Texas; bootmakers
Rex Allen, country and western singer
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with custom made ocowboy boots.

3:38 3:40 3 The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
9:01 P The President telephoned Mike Abrams, family friend, Los

Angeles, Califormia. The call was not camnpleted.
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